
Substitute Employee Services (Annual Contract) 
Number: RFP 20-34 
Addendum # 3 
 
The information contained in this document shall become an official part of the original document and shall be 
acknowledged as noted on the Proposal Certification Form (Form 2) of solicitation document in the space 
provided.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of an addendum may result in a status of non-responsive.  Firms are 
encouraged to review the contents of this document and to respond accordingly. 
 
Addendum No. 3 is issued to answer questions received by the deadline for submitting request for interpretation. 
 

Question: Answer: 

1. Does our firm need to bid on all positions? Yes, firm needs to be able to fill all position types.  If for 
some reason a firm cannot, please explain. 

2. How many vendors are engaged in your temporary 
program today? 

 
One 

3. Can you break-out your spend on temporary labor by 
position or position type? 

 
See attached: RFP 20-34 Addendum 3 Exhibit 1 

4. It states in the LMWBE Policies section that the 
program that it is relevant to district construction 
projects.  Does this mean that this policy does not 
pertain to this RFP? 

This policy is primarily used with the District’s 
construction projects.  However, if your firm reaches out 
to any LMWBE firms for subcontracting opportunities in 
connection with fulfilling the requirements for this 
solicitation the District would request that you document 
those efforts on Solicitation Form 8. 

5. What type of web-based system is SCCPSS 
expecting? 

An automated system to handle submitting substitute 
request, notifications of assignments to the substitutes 
and administrative staff, etc. 

6. On page 18, Business Organization, it states to 
attach a flow chart.  What information is needed in 
this chart? 

Provide a flow chart to show the personnel and operating 
structure of your firm. 

7. As a privately held company our financials are 
considered proprietary.  Is it possible to submit them 
in a password protected disc? 

Financial documents may be submitted in a separate 
sealed envelope clearly marked as “Financial Statements 
– Proprietary”. 

8. How often do you hire a temporary staffing associate 
as a permanent hire? 

The District does not maintain this data. 

9. On average, how many temporary employees do you 
have at one time? 

 
800 

10. What was your spend on temporary positions in 
2019? 

 
$11,159,861 

11. Will you be transitioning current temporary 
employees if new vendors are chosen? 

Yes.   

12. What are your challenges today? None. 

13. Why are you going out to bid at this time? All contract extensions have been exhausted on our 
previous contract. 

14. What is your payment method? Invoices are submitted monthly.  Payments are made by 
check.  Electronic Funds Transfer may be possible. 

15. What are your payment terms? The District’s standard payment terms are Net 40. 

16. For clarification, would SCCPSS like an electronic 
version of our cost proposal in addition to our print 
cost proposal? 

Offerors should submit one (1) unbound original and five 
(5) copies along with a CD or flash drive which contains a 
PDF copy of the complete proposal packet. 

17. Does SCCPSS have a spending cap associated with 
RFP 20-34?  If so, please explain. 

 
No. 

18. What is the current bill rate and mark up from your 
current supplier for each position listed in RFP 20-
34? 

 
See attached: RFP 20-34 Addendum 3 Exhibit 2 

19. Does your current supplier charge any additional 
fees outside the previously mentioned markup?  If 
so, please explain. 

 
No. 
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Question: Answer: 

20. Can you provide a report showing data from last 
school year that shows the following for all Substitute 
Teacher Positions (broken down monthly): 
a. Number of substitute teachers requested 
b. Number of substitute teachers positions filled 
c. Fill rate % 

See attached: RFP 20-34 Addendum 3 Exhibit 3 
Monthly is not available. 

21. How does your current supplier calculate their fill rate 
for each position when they report it to your district?  
Does the fill rate include a cut off time? 

The fill rate is calculated as a percentage of how may 
filled divided by the grand total requested.  There is no 
cut off time. 

22. In order to understand the volume needed for each 
position, can you either provide a report showing how 
many substitutes were requested last school year for 
each position included in the RFP or how many full-
time employees needing a substitute teacher are 
classified under each position? 

See attached: RFP 20-34 Addendum 3 Exhibit 3 

23. Does your current supplier provide data in the form of 
an annual, semi-annual or quarterly review?  If so, 
can you share one of those reports with us? 

A semi-annual report is provided to the District by the 
current firm.  A sample cannot be shared. 

24. Can you clarify when the results of this RFP will be 
approved by the Board? 

It is the District intent to present an award 
recommendation at the May 2020 Board meeting. 

25. Please confirm who from the District will be on the 
RFP Response Evaluation Committee. 

The District will not identify the members of the 
evaluation panel. 

26. Page 3, Section 13 – “The Contractor will not be 
permitted to utilize Day Labor or Temporary Workers 
to provide any services at any District facility.  This 
includes any employees or agents that are hired prior 
to contract award.  Failure to comply with this 
requirement could result in immediate termination of 
contract with the Contractor liable for any breach, 
including liquidated damages for delay damages 
and/or forfeiture of Performance Bond.” 

 
Can you please provide clarification on the above 
statement?  While “temporary workers” is not a defined 
term, that is what we would be providing based on the 
rest of the RFP.  I assume this is an error, but please 
clarify. 

This provision will be deleted.  It was a carry over from 
the District’s form solicitation which does not apply in this 
case.   

27. Page 18, Section 1, Business Organization – 
“Provide a brief description of the firm, its history.  
State the full name, address, telephone number, fax 
number, and email address for the firm and/or 
subordinate firm that will perform or assist in 
performing the services described herein.  State if 
the firm has operated under a different name within 
the past ten (10) years.  If so, state the name that the 
firm previously operated under.  Attach a flow chart.” 

 
Can you please clarify if a flow chart is only necessary if 
our Company has changed names within the last 10 
years?  What would you like to see on the flow chart 
other than the name change and dates?  Any additional 
clarification here is appreciated. 
 
 
 

Provide a flow chart to show the personnel and operating 
structure of your firm. 
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Question: Answer: 

28. Will the District be transitioning an existing 
workforce? 

Yes.   

29. Is the District already outsourcing to another vendor? Yes. 

30. If you are currently outsourcing, who is the vendor? ESS Northeast, LLC 

31. RFP states the district handles BGC’s and drug 
screens at the expense of the worker.  What is the 
process for an employee covering the cost?  Do they 
report to the district with a check or money order and 
proceed to complete both screenings, or something 
else? 

The District will handle all background checks and drug 
screening at the expense of the substitute employee.  
Substitute employee will report to the District with a 
cashier’s check or money order for the cost of both 
screenings. 

32. Can the district please clarify the fee proposal form 
for “District Original Hourly Bill Rates” for new 
potential vendors? 

The “District Original” hourly bill rate shall apply to an 
individual who has previously been recruited and worked 
in the District.  This individual has already been recruited, 
screened, and trained as a District substitute. 

33. Does the district plan to utilize any Long Term Subs 
for 30 days or more under this RFP? 

Yes.  Substitute is considered “long term” if they work 20 
consecutive days. 

34. Are Special Education Teachers included under the 
“Classroom Teachers” job description? 

Yes. 

35. Will the district review other SPED service 
classifications if submitted with the vendor proposal 
(RN, Special Education Teacher, for example)? 

Yes. 

36. How many services hours did the district utilize under 
this contract in the previous school year for each 
modality requested? 

This data is not available. 

37. What are the current incumbent rates for these 
substitute services? 

 
See attached: RFP 20-34 Addendum 3 Exhibit 2 

38. How many vendors does the district expect to award 
a contract to for the services requested in this 
solicitation? 

 
One. 

39. What travel between schools is expected for these 
substitute providers? 

There will be limited travel between sites required for 
substitutes.  Should travel between sites be required 
mileage will be reimbursed at the current IRS mileage 
rate. 

 
Request for changes to the Sample Contract: 
 

Contract Reference Issue/Explanation Requested Change to 
Language or Action Item 

Response: 

Sample Contract, Page 
3, Section 11 

Contractor must bear the 
actual cost of correcting any 
“non-compliant work or any 
other actual damages” 
resulting from our breach of 
the agreement.  This clause 
seems very broad and would 
request that the requirements 
of Contractor bearing the cost 
of correcting non-compliant 
work be tied to a specific 
breach. 
 
 
 
 

We would like to discuss 
specifically what would trigger 
these damages.  Technically, a 
breach of the agreement could be 
something relatively minor where 
a notice/cure period could correct 
the issue (e.g. not invoicing in 
accordance with the Boards’ 
requirements). 

Section 11 of the 
Sample Contract will 
be deleted 
for all Offerors.   
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Contract Reference Issue/Explanation Requested Change to 
Language or Action Item 

Response: 

Sample Contract, Page 
3, Section 12 

This section includes a 
requirement the Contractor 
provide all necessary and 
sufficient supervision for our 
assigned employees. 

The Contractor provides human 
resource and administrative 
supervision, but we don’t provide 
day to day supervision of our 
assigned employees.  We rely on 
our customers to supervise our 
employees and ensure they have 
a stable environment. 

As applied to this 
Contract, 
the District expects 
Contractor to 
supervise 
its employees in the 
performance of the 
human resource and 
administrative 
supervision in the 
placing of 
employees. 
The District will 
supervise the 
assigned employees 
(the borrowed 
servants) 
in the performance 
of their job duties  
assigned by the 
District.   
 

Sample Contract, Page 
3, Section 13 

We don’t understand this 
language: “The Contractor will 
not be permitted to utilize Day 
Labor or Temporary Workers 
to provide any services at any 
District facility.  This includes 
any employees or agents that 
are hired prior to contract 
award.  Failure to comply with 
this requirement could result 
in immediate termination of 
contract with the Contractor 
liable for any breach, 
including liquidation damages 
for delay damages and/or 
forfeiture of Performance 
Bond.” 

Since the Contractor’s intention is 
to provide temporary substitute 
workers, we are not sure how this 
clause is intended to relate to our 
provision of those workers. 
 
We would like to discuss. 

Section 13.C of the  
sample contract 
does not apply to 
these services, 
and it will be 
removed  
from the final 
contract. 

Sample Contract, Page 
6, Section 23. 

The Board has the right to 
terminate, but Contractor 
doesn’t have that same right. 

We request the ability to 
terminate the agreement.  We 
under no circumstances would 
want to affect the Board’s ability 
to obtain temporary workers, so 
we are agreeable to a longer than 
standard notification period. 
 

This request is 
rejected. 
Because of the time 
consuming nature of 
the  
District’s 
procurement 
practices, allowing a 
vendor 
to unilaterally 
terminate 
could prejudice the  
District. 
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Contract Reference Issue/Explanation Requested Change to 
Language or Action Item 

Response: 

Sample Contract, Page 
8, Section 27. 

In this particular section, to 
the extent there is a transition 
of services from Contractor to 
another vendor, Contractor 
may be required to provide all 
records (potentially) to a 
competitor. 

We can agree that we will provide 
certain information and that we 
will follow the American Staffing 
Association’s standards for 
transitioning a workforce.  Certain 
information is considered 
proprietary. 

This request is 
acceptable. 
 

Attachment A, Section 
13.0 

The Board would like to be 
listed as additional insured on 
all insurance policies except 
workers’ compensation and 
professional liability 
insurances. 

We don’t see a request for 
evidence of Professional Liability 
insurance.  Contractor can 
provide additional insured status 
on our Commercial General 
Liability Insurance.  We are not 
able to provide it on our 
automobile insurance and 
additional insured status is not 
available on our Employment 
Practices Liability Insurance. 

This is acceptable 
as long 
as proof of the 
requisite  
insurance is 
provided. 

Attachment A, Section 
13.0 B and Sample 
Contract, Section 17B 

In both Attachment A and the 
Sample Contract, evidence 
for Auto Insurance includes 
non-owned Contractor 
vehicles. 

The Contractor’s automobile 
insurance is specifically written for 
Contractor owned, rented or 
leased vehicles.  We request 
deletion of “non-owned”. 

This request is 
rejected.  Non-
owned coverage is 
required. 

Attachment A, Section 
13 

There is a requirement for 
Contractor to provide all 
insurance policies to the 
Board. 

We are able to provide certificates 
of insurance, however, we are not 
able to provide insurance policies.  
They contain proprietary 
information. 

This request 
acceptable.  

 
  
***ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED*** 
 
End of Addendum #3 to RFP 20-34 Substitute Employee Services (Annual Contract) 


